
South Haven City Hall is Barrier-free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary reasonable auxiliary aids 
and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven (7) days notice to 
the South Haven City Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring services should contact the City Clerk by writing or 
calling South Haven City Hall at (269) 637-0750. 
 

 

Parks Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Tuesday, August 13, 2013 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 
4. Approval of Minutes – July 9, 2013 
 
5. Public Comments and Inquiries Concerning Items not on the Agenda 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
6.  Black River Park – Proposed Master Plan 
 
7.  Disc Golf  
 
8.  Commissioner Comments 
 
9.  Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Brandy Gildea 
Parks and Recreation Supervisor 
 
 
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.1



 

 

Parks Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday, July 09, 2013 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order by Montgomery at 6:00 p.m. 
 

Montgomery Introduced new member Marilyn White. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 

Present: Cobbs, Comeau, Fitzgibbon, Moore, Toneman, White, Montgomery-Reinert 
Absent:  None 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by Fitzgibbon, second by Toneman to approve the July 9, 2013 regular meeting 
agenda as presented. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes – June 11, 2013 
 

Motion by Moore, second by Cobbs to approve the June 11, 2013 minutes as written. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
5. Public Comments and Inquiries Concerning Items not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
6. Elkenburg Park – Phase II 
 

VandenBosch introduced the Elkenburg Park project and noted that Phase 1 came in under 
budget; the remaining funds are still available through the grant. VandenBosch stated that 
staff worked with the Elkenburg Park Redevelopment Committee to determine what they 
most want to see in the park. Sent their list to Abonmarche Engineering to put prices on the 
items and VandenBosch put together a staff recommendation where he deleted a few items. 
Since June, most importantly, a group has come forward who want to donate money for 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.2



2 

 

playground equipment. Suggested revisiting and reconsidering the list. VandenBosch noted 
that there is a range of options; a piece of playground equipment can cost $25,000 to 
$50,000 or more. The initial donation will not cover the whole thing; another donor can also 
be sought.  Asked the commission to listen to the comments on the park and the list of 
items; consider shifting some of the money toward playground equipment. Also asked the 
Elkenburg Park committee to work with Gildea to determine what playground equipment 
may be most desired.  
 
Fitzgibbon questioned the thought behind the fence, whether someone especially wanted a 
fence. VandenBosch noted that it was suggested to keep children from running in the street. 
 
Moore questioned the budget figures for Phase 1; VandenBosch noted that the figure he 
quoted included the city match. There was discussion regarding the cost and necessity of 
engineering; VandenBosch pointed out that the city is required by the state to do 
engineering. VandenBosch noted that since lighting is no longer one of the items the 
engineering costs may be less. 
 
Moore asked about the size of the fenced area and noted that fencing an area would limit 
the amount of playground equipment. After Fitzgibbon pointed out that the grant has a 
timeline to complete the work VandenBosch noted that the end date is August 2014. 
Commission members expressed appreciation for time to put information together and make 
a decision.  
 
Reinert asked for public comments. 
 
Theresa Cunningham, 1059 Indiana Avenue. Appreciated that the community had more 
input and happy that the community is to have more involvement and have it be a 
community effort. Glad to have time and said she is sure that she can raise more money for 
playground equipment. Thanked Gildea for getting all the information to her. 
 
Fitzgibbon asked whether Cunningham is on the Redevelopment Committee. Cunningham 
is currently President of the Redevelopment Committee. Cunningham credits Ms. Toles with  
bringing people together.  
 
Moore questioned eliminating fencing since it would protect children from running out into 
the street. Cunningham responded that she feels it is not necessary to fence the entire play 
area; perhaps just have a fence along the street side. Cunningham noted that some of the 
existing playground equipment had to be removed as it was not up to code. 
 
Lisa Bettis Cooper, 871 Indiana. Lives one block from the park. Cooper noticed both a 
$16,000 amount and a $19,000 amount for fencing; wondered if both are available. Cooper 
feels the park does not look like a playground but like an outdoor sports center with three 
basketball courts. Bleachers and player benches at those costs seems like additional money 
that could be spent doing other things like a pavilion or BBQ pit. Pointed out that at the last 
City Council meeting Rev. Cobbs and Rev. Wilkins brought up that water is standing on 
those courts and in the park. Glad that there is going to be some discussion on this park. 
Unhappy with the focus of the park being basketball courts. That park is not child-friendly 
but creates a place for teen boys and men to come and play ball and pushes children’s 
needs aside. 
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.3



 

3 

 

William Bettis. 22554 M-140. Noted that Lisa Bettis Cooper is his sister and they are long- 
time residents. Concerned that there is not a 4-way stop. Feels the old playground area was 
not conducive to children running out in the street after balls. Commented that the old 
National Motors site would have been a good place for the playground but now it is not 
available. The environment of Elkenburg Park does not hold appeal for younger children. 
Noted the bleachers, fencing and scoreboard on the Phase 2 list; feels that eliminating those 
items would allow extra money to allocate toward the kids’ playground. Negative on fencing 
the kids in; “Psychologically, fencing seems like a cage.”  
 
Fitzgibbon, Council Representative.  Loves to see people get excited about parks and 
children. Noted that the issue with the National Motors site is contamination. Felt that 
Elkenburg Park has always been a basketball park and as such has been utilized so well 
and during previous discussion there was talk of Cable Street Park being more about the 
younger children.  
 
Kathy Broadie-Fergusen. Got involved with the park project a couple years down the road. 
She and her aunt went door-to-door with fliers asking what people wanted. Trying to figure 
out where things got changed from what people wanted to basketball courts. Broadie-
Fergusen thinks some speed bumps would slow cars down around the park.   
 
Dorothy Sherrod, 875 Kalamazoo Street. Resident since 1975. Stated that since 1981  
residents have come to the city and said that the park is too small and our cries fall on deaf 
ears. “I hope the Park Commission will come out and look. The court closest to Kalamazoo 
Street is not level and when there is rain the bleachers are sitting in water.”  Sherrod noted 
that  there are underlying issues with the layout. Unhappy that the men’s restroom does not 
have a urinal and does not have a partition. Kalamazoo Street is a busy street, where there 
are no speed bumps, no signs saying “Caution children playing.” Hopes money does not 
continue to be spent on things that are not beneficial to us and our children. The park has 
three basketball courts but no parking and now the city has given way to a mid-night 
basketball tournament. “Unreal; to allow basketball beyond the closing of the park is a 
detriment to our children.” Petitions the Park Commission and the City government to take a 
good look at the structure at that park and create something that is child-and family-friendly.  
 
Fitzgibbon asked how the Redevelopment Committee arranged the design of the park. 
VandenBosch said he was not working on the park during that time; the decision would have 
been made at the time the grant was applied for.  
 
Sharon Toles, 2150 Sanibel Island, Portage, MI. Lived in South Haven for ten to fifteen 
years. Has nieces and nephews who live in the community. Toles stated, “After you get 
something you do not want, what you do get is shoddy work. Water on the courts, poor 
drainage system, and a second drain that has started to clog up now, clogged with debris.”   
Unhappy with the poor quality of work done, including patch where basketball pole was 
moved and plywood in the ceiling of the structure.  
 
Fitzgibbon noted that is a question for our Assistant City Manager because he made the 
contract and maybe something can be done to fix what is wrong. 
 
Toles said the Redevelopment Committee, as far as she can remember, included sixty (60) 
people that came together to get the grant out; then when it was time to vote on the layout, it 
should not have been just ten (10) people on the committee.  
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.4



4 

 

Montgomery-Reinert pointed out that everything has to be laid out on paper very thoroughly 
before a grant is applied for. Noted that the Parks Commissioners are listening to concerns 
and comments tonight.  
 
Cunningham said after coming to about ten (10) meetings of the Elkenburg Redevelopment 
Committee and only having about ten (10) people show up, she took the surveys and she 
takes responsibility for running with the information she had. She walked the streets with her 
fiancée Aylworth to Elkenburg, Indiana and Center; we went to every door, Mrs. Cobbs and 
Darlene Wilkins each took a section. “That was what I did and I take full responsibility for the 
park. I heard regulation size courts and a junior size court.”  Noted that the park does not 
meet her needs for the kids K-8 that she works with. “So I gave what I thought the 
community wanted; I was wrong and I own that.”  Cunningham apologized and noted that 
the more people that we hear from the better.  

 
Reinert said the commission needs to step back and digest what we have heard. 
 
VandenBosch said the reason we have money left is we got a very low bid. We found out 
why; he was fairly new and had very little experience. The work was supposed to have been 
done by Memorial Day but did not meet that deadline. He had a lot of time but he was very 
slow. He had subcontracted much of the work out. Regarding the quality problems with the 
building, VandenBosch admitted that the ceiling under the patio area does not look good but 
before the city met with the contractor it was even worse. VandenBosch noted that we got a 
start on getting things repaired; the city has not accepted the project yet. VandenBosch, City 
Manager Dissette and Gildea will be meeting with the contractor tomorrow and will be talking 
about the things we heard.  
 
VandenBosch noted that hydro-seeding is going to be happening this week; this will be the 
second time to try to keep the grass growing. Drainage issues are partly due to the slope of 
the ground next to and between the courts. Heavy rains washed dirt out and the contractor 
had to come in and redo some grading and seeding. There was vandalism; there was some 
heavy rain and there may be more dirt that moved; we will be looking at that tomorrow. 
VandenBosch noted that the courts were made level so they are playable but that creates a 
drainage issue; that is a problem and not sure what can be done about it. The real fix may 
be to put more asphalt down but not sure if that will even fix that problem. The other 
drainage can be taken care of.  
 
Fitzgibbon asked if this was indeed shoddy work, how the city will handle that. 
VandenBosch said the City has retainage and if the contractor will not fix the items, then  the  
money could be used to hire another contractor to fix it. Toneman said everyone knows that 
outside courts should be crowned; they have to drain. Another  concern: “Does the city have 
standards for the parks for bathrooms?” VandenBosch said the biggest standard that has to 
be met is the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Those requirements include certain 
spacing for a wheelchair; Toneman asked about urinals. VandenBosch said we were 
renovating an existing building and did not have a lot of space to work with. VandenBosch 
pointed out that the bathrooms are designed by the architect in every case.  
 
Reinert thanked everyone for coming out and sharing their feelings; we do have numbers to 
work with. Toles said the city was giving $5,000 in April 2010. This is what we asked for; we 
knew exactly what we wanted.  
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.5



 

5 

 

Rosa Jackson; lived in the area for forty (40) years. The park was a fun park when she was 
growing up; stated there is no need for a fence; would like to see some nice play equipment 
and grass. Hates to look at that park, it’s embarrassing. Whoever was over this should have 
done a little better job. Beautify our park like other parks. 
 
Fitzgibbon suggested that the concerned citizens write down their ideas and concerns and 
let Paul know what it is you want from the contractor. We have the opportunity to hold the 
money on this contractor and get these things fixed.  
 
Toneman asked what is next. Gildea is sure this group will work together and provide us 
with a list.  
 
7a. Disc Golf.  
 

 Gildea said the report/memo was emailed out just recently. Gave an overview of the various 
locations and what has been done so far.  

 
 Moore said it could be a terrific draw. Noted that the Disc Golf National Championship is 

coming to Michigan in 2016, and he would like to be able to recommend South Haven as the 
place to be. Said the course would only need mowed twice a season. 
 
Toneman asked what else is needed. Gildea said mostly low maintenance but would need 
mowing every other week; signage is a one-time expense but needs to be checked 
periodically. Toneman asked if there was any need for staff. Gildea said no, just needs to be 
checked weekly or so. 
 
Reinert-Montgomery said it could be an attractive inexpensive thing for people to do.  
 

 Fitzgibbon said most of these things, such as SHARP Park, the Dog Park and others are 
community driven and funded by donations and grants. 
 

7. Park Commissioner’s Comments 
 

Cobbs: Problem with the drainage needs to be fixed.  
 
Toneman found this meeting really hard because Parks Commission and staff spent two 
years working on this and assumed that we were doing what people in the neighborhood 
wanted. Finds it upsetting that things were passed through that people did not want; does 
not know where we could have missed it. Feels bad because people should be excited. We 
needed to have found a happy medium but somehow we missed it. 
 
Fitzgibbon is quite frustrated with City Administration that did not hold the contractor liable 
and she will be calling the City Manager to let him know that is unacceptable. Regarding the 
neighborhood disconnect Fitzgibbon does not know where that happened. We definitely 
need to move forward; the contractor did an unacceptable job and the City Manager will be 
called tomorrow. 
 
Moore: Someone pointed out that the basketball rims are unequal heights. Discussion that 
they should be 10’ high. 
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.6



6 

 

Comeau: Understand that here is a good opportunity; there is some money left over so let 
us accommodate what those people want.  
 
White. Lives in the area, too. Attended some of the Ward 1 meetings when we were 
discussing the design for the park; remembers benches, flower pots, sidewalks. Supposed 
to have been child and family friendly park; “I have four granddaughters and they are not  
allowed at Elkenburg Park; my grandkids spend their time at the Cable Street Park. White 
noted that she dealt with Gildea on getting more swings and such for the Cable Street Park.  
Only lived here seventeen (17) years and always heard the bad part about the park; “It 
seems like it has gotten a lot better.” Reiterated that there should have been more room for 
the younger children; three basketball courts are a bit too much.  
 
Fitzgibbons asked what the plan in Cobbs’ store had. White said she feels that what people 
were looking for did not happen. 
 
Reinert:  In life, we cannot make everybody happy, but hopefully we can use some of the 
money for the simple things that people are looking for. Reinert pointed out that she has 
taken her grandchildren to the school playgrounds near the elementary school, which are in 
walking distance of the Elkenburg Park neighborhood, too. It is time to take in this 
information being brought to the commission tonight. 
 
Toneman agreed that maybe some of this stuff can be fixed. 
 
Bettis Cooper: Has made FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) requests to the City Manager 
and to the Assistant City Manager. Wants minutes of all the committee meetings and the 
grant application and plans. Fitzgibbons said if the city hired Abonmarche to come in there 
would be minutes from their presentation, but that the city would not have minutes of the 
committee meetings, as they were not official city meetings.  
 
Sherrod: “What about the accountability of this commission to hire someone?”   
 
Fitzgibbon explained that the City Council is the only entity over the City Manager. 
Explained the city’s obligation to give preference to local contractors if they come in within 
10% of the low bidder. So if there is a local person we make that a stipulation. If there is not 
a local bidder within 10% then we are required to go to the lowest bid. The City Manager, 
Assistant City Manager and Parks Supervisor have accountability; that is their job.  
 
Sherrod: “Have you gotten a report from the City Manager?” Gildea explained that because 
she has many issues herself, she will be at the meeting with the contractor tomorrow. She 
plans to go over what needs to be fixed.   
 
Bettis: Not satisfied that the requests for documentation have not been made available. 
Asked If the retainer is not large enough to cover the problems, whether the remaining 
budget can be used for making necessary repairs.  
 
Fitzgibbons said that when Gail Patterson, your Ward 1 representative, and I go to the City 
Manager we will be heard.  
 
White: At the beginning of this, no one was keeping minutes. Everyone just signed a sheet, 
and she does not recall anyone keeping any minutes. Attended four to five meetings.   
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.7



 

7 

 

Fitzgibbon noted that when a neighborhood meeting happens there may not be any 
minutes.  
 
White said she believes the basketball courts were pushed due to the young man that got 
killed in the car accident and others that passed around that time. 
 
Cobbs: Since Theresa has been president there have been minutes. Does not know why 
they do not send them when they are requested.  
 
Reinert noted that the Parks Commission has never gotten those minutes.   
 
Bettis Cooper: Wants to get educated on the process and see the grant application. 

 
9.  Adjourn 
 

Motion by Fitzgibbon, second by Cobbs to adjourn at 7:40  p.m. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.8



August 2, 2013 
 
 
TO: Brandy Gildea 
 
FR: Paul VandenBosch 
 
RE: Black River Park Planning 
 
The Harbor Commission has been working on a project to install a new fish cleaning facility at 
Black River Park.  In order to find a good location for a new fish cleaning station, it became 
apparent that it was necessary to look at the big picture for Black River Park to coordinate 
potential future improvements over a longer period of time.  The Harbor Commission asked 
Abonmarche Engineering to assist them in preparing a plan for future improvement of Black 
River Park and a concept plan for a new fish cleaning station.  This plan will be used to apply 
for grants to help fund construction of the fish cleaning station (and other projects). 
 
Harbor Commission held two meetings in which the board and public were invited to comment 
on desired improvements.   
 
Based on comments, Abonmarche Engineering has prepared a concept plan for Black River 
Park.  This concept plan includes expansion of the area used by the park into the former 
electric barn area along Dunkley Avenue.  A number of the improvements shown on this plan 
are improvements considered for the long term.  
 
The Harbor Commission is requesting that the Parks Commission review and comment on 
the proposed Black River Park concept plan.   
 
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.9



July 16, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Workshop Minutes 
draft 
 

2 

 

The second location speaks to comments regarding group events and off-site weigh-ins; this 
location has a free pull-in, pull-through parking lot and an unloading zone next to the proposed 
fish cleaning station. There is access to pull-through parking for those with boat trailers and both 
regular and ADA compliant parking spaces. We feel that in this location it would be 
advantageous to extend the roofline and add an ADA compliant unisex restroom and a small 
storage facility. An extra restroom equals an extra $45,000. Jeff noted that with the gravel 
parking area, there could be a band of bituminous to make the area more accessible. 
 
Burczak showed a concept drawing of a fish cleaning station showing elevation, low 
maintenance features, air flow and double door for access.  
 
The board discussed with Burczak how many people can work at the table shown to which 
Burczak responded that four can work at the main table and they are planning to add an ADA 
work table. St. Joseph has a cross table so eight (8) people can work there, plus the ADA 
complaint work station.  
 
Tony McGee, Abonmarche, pointed out that the grinder system for disposing of the offal is one 
way or another one, currently used in Manistee, uses a freezer system and someone picks up 
the offal to use for cat food. The tables are sloped to the center allowing the offal to flow to the 
grinder or freezer, rolled lips to keep the water from sloshing off the fronts of the tables. Floor 
drains; there are slopes from the table to the drains in quadrants. There is a water hose for 
spraying down the facility as well as the hoses used during the fish cleanings.  
 
After questions regarding how many parking spaces will be lost by adding ADA parking at 
launch side where the docks are Burczac explained that the parking lot will stay the same and 
the ADA parking will be in the same area and just renamed as ADA. Adding the ADA parking is 
just a matter of restriping.  
 
There was discussion regarding the gates/doors of the fish cleaning station and locking them at 
night. It was pointed out that nighttime fisherman might come in at 11:00 pm or midnight.  
 
A citizen commented on the anti-microbial boards shown in the photographs by Burczak; noted 
that at one harbor he visited, the table tops are made of permanent anti-microbial boards, 
instead of separate boards.  
 
It was noted that architects have addressed the issue of shields for protecting fishermen from 
the spray across the table. VandenBosch suggested a floor or mop sink.  
 
VandenBosch said we have had problems in the past with fish heads jamming the grinder, 
which is why the gates have been locked, sometimes as early as 5:00 p.m. The group 
discussed the poor quality of the grinder blades, which had been a large share of the problem 
with fish heads being caught in the grinder.  The blades have since been replaced with new 
blades. VandenBosch said the city will try to keep the grinder open more.  
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.10



August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.11



!!
!!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!
!
!!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!
!

!!
!!!!!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!

! !

!!!
!!!!

!

!
!
!
!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!

!
! !!!!

!!
!
!

!!!
!!!

!!!!!!!!!!!
!!

!!

!
!
!
!
!!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!!
!
!!

!
!
!
!!

!!!!!
!!
!!

!!!
!!!!!

!!!
!!!

!!
!!

!!
!!

!!
!!

!!
!!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
! !!!

!

!!!!!!!!!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!!
!

!!

!
!
!!

!!
!
!

!! !!
!!
!

Downtown Trailhead

Kal-Haven
Trailhead

PHOENIX ST

HURON ST

PA
RK

 AV
E

E WELLS ST

N 
BA

ILE
Y A

VE

DYCKMAN AVE

BA
ILE

Y A
VE

BLACK RIVER ST

DUNKLEY AVE

BR
OA

DW
AY

 ST

CONGER ST

WILLIAMS ST

WILSON ST

EAGLE ST

CE
NT

ER
 S

T

NO
RT

H S
HO

RE
 DR

COOK ST

QUAKER ST

WELLS ST

WATER ST

NORTH ST

PE
AR

L S
T

CHURCH ST

ITZ
EN

 C
T

CH
ER

RY
 C

T

JO
NE

S A
VE

CH
ER

RY
 S

T

PE
AR

LS
 ST

HU
BB

AR
D 

ST

PR
OS

PE
CT

 ST

QUAKER ST

CONGER ST

WILSON ST
PR

OS
PE

CT
 ST

Legend
Signed Bike Route

!!!!!!!!Non-Motorized Trail
Bike Lane

µ

0 250 500 750 1,000125
Feet

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.12



 

 

Harbor Commission 
 

 
Harbor Commission Workshop Minutes 
 
Tuesday, July 16, 2013 
6:30 p.m., Council Chambers 
South Haven City Hall 

                                        City of South Haven 

 

 
 

 
The Harbor Commission will meet to discuss and take public comment on plans for 
Black River Park and a new fish cleaning station. 
 
Arnold called the workshop to order at 6:26 p.m. 
 
VandenBosch noted that we are looking at the new fish cleaning station project; the main goal is 
for the Harbor Commission to recommend to City Council at which location the fish cleaning 
station would be located so a new drawing/master plan can be prepared to send to City Council. 
This board will continue to work on the concept and master plan to create what we need to 
apply for a grant. 
 
Kathy Burczak, Senior Landscape Artist, Abonmarche.  Explained the proposed improvements 
for Black River Park, noting that she hopes for more great input “like we got last time we 
presented.”  
 
Burczak explained the rationale for the configuration of the entrances and exits, noting that the 
current road creates a back-up; anyone leaving the marina has a conflict. Option A & B are very 
similar but B allows for a road without using the culvert that is shown in A. Noted that since the 
last meeting more research into this drain has been done; the main drain goes this direction 
while the little segment in question is not listed as part of the county drain. Burczak feels that, 
based on that research, there will be a culvert in that little stream area. 
 
Burczak noted that improved traffic flow and accommodating people stopping at the bait shop 
before launching were taken into consideration, with the main entrance remaining in the same 
place for the same reasons and bait shop customers can get to the launch gate without cutting 
into the stacking line. Pointed out multiple ways Plan C improves traffic flow. 
 
Location for Fish Cleaning Station: Both locations are good.  
 
First location is in the boat launch area, close to rest existing rest rooms and free parking area 
as well as parking for people who are launching.  
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.13



July 16, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Workshop Minutes 
draft 
 

3 

 

Bangor-South Haven Historic Water Trail representative questioned placing the fish cleaning 
station near where people are recreating. Burczak noted the newer systems do not allow for as 
much aroma to escape. Trail rep stated that in the past the Water Trail group has had their 
annual meeting at Black River Park utilizing their own canopy and it is very comfortable there. 
VandenBosch noted that there will be a loading area for kayaks and canoes. There was 
discussion about what material will be placed at the launch; currently it is mostly sand with some 
concrete mixed in. The concrete needs to be removed. Sand or grass is best for launch sites.  
 
Sullivan asked about adding trailer parking over the spoils area; also asked “Is there any 
thought to increasing the free parking to the spot south of the launch?” Burczak pointed out that 
there are forty-three (43) vehicle and thirty-three (33) boat trailer spots. There could be 109 total 
vehicles without trailers. On Dunkley there are twenty (20) free vehicle spaces and some boat 
trailer spaces.  
 
The board discussed the cul-de-sac in the previous plan, which although fairly large, made it 
difficult for people with trailers to turn around. For those people who like to stop at the bait shop 
and then launch, access will be easier. 
 
VandenBosch said there will be a lot of landscaping, a gazebo etc. once the dredging is over. 
The planning of the various upgrades is being done through the Parks Commission so 
VandenBosch doesn’t have details on that.  
 
The Harbor Commission took a straw poll and unanimously likes the green circled area by the 
temporary parking area best, with good traffic flow and separate drop-offs.  
 
Motion by Stephens, second by Strong, to accept the green circled area as a starting point to 
send to Parks Commission for comments. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Strong, second by Stephens to adjourn at 7:03 p.m. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.14



Parks Commission 
Staff Report 

August 13, 2013 
 

 
Parks Commission Staff Reports 

 
Agenda Item 7 

Disc Golf 
 

 
 
 

Background Information: 
 

Over the last two months the idea of building a disc golf course in the South Haven area 
has been brought to the attention of City Staff and the Parks Commission. With word 
getting out about this concept staff has been contacted by many residents interested in 
seeing this type of park being developed. During the last two months I have reviewed what 
it would take to build a disc golf course, what it would cost/take to maintain it and who 
would be potential users of this park.  
 
My initial findings is that disc golf would be a huge regional draw for people of all ages, as 
disc golf is one of the largest growing recreational activities, but due to the acreage 
needed to build a disc golf course we can not fit it in one of the current City parks.  
 
Staff recommends that a committee is formed, similar to the Skate Park Committee and 
the Elkenburg Park Redevelopment Committee. I recommend that the committee sets up 
regular scheduled monthly meetings in which the City would assist in providing a location 
for the meeting and taking minutes, etc. Some of the key items the disc golf committee 
should work towards is developing a relationship with SHARA (South Haven Area 
Recreation Authority), who would be able to work with the city but have authority over 
recreation areas outside of the City boundaries, find a location large enough to develop a 
course, and find funding (grants, donations, etc).  
 

 
Recommendation: 
 

Staff is recommending that the Parks Commission encourage those citizens interested in 
developing a disc golf course, to form a committee that that focuses solely on developing 
a disc golf course. The Parks Commission should also ask staff to regularly update them 
on the progress of this project. 

 
 
 
 

August 13, 2013  
Parks Commission Meeting 
Pg.15


	08-13-2013 Parks Agenda pg
	07-09-2013 Parks Minutes draft
	Minutes pg. 2
	Minutes pg. 3
	Minutes pg. 4
	Minutes pg. 5
	Minutes pg. 6
	Minutes pg. 7

	Black River Park Staff Memo-report
	07-16-2013 Harbor Workshop Minutes draft
	Minutes pg. 2
	Minutes pg. 3

	2013-07-17 Black River Park Rendering
	Black_River_Park__Bicycle_Connections
	08-13-2013 Parks Staff Report - Disc golf



